FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

September 21, 2018
MEMORANDUM

TO: Ms. Carolyn Griffin
Executive Program Assistant

FROM: Mattie Durham %(m

Senate Program Assistant
RE: Senate Confirmations

The following students were sworn in by the 70" Student Senate on Wednesday, September
19, 2018, for the following positions:

Elisha Converser — OGA Board of Directors

Michael Hensley - OGA Board of Directors

Madeline Holzman - OGA Board of Directors

Gabrielle Deliz - OGA Board of Directors

Natassia Janvier - OGA Board of Directors

Chelsea Rosaco - OGA Board of Directors

Courtney Saunders - OGA Board of Directors

Max Berger - OGA Board of Directors

I'vanna Barker — OGA Deputy Director

Anna Grace Lewis — OGA Internal Assistant Director
Ashley Rosada — Pride Student Union Assistant Director
Lexi Boynes — President Sophomore Class Council
Eduardo de las Cuevas - President Junior Class Council
Jennifer Magi — Vice President Junior Class Council
Cory Smith = PAC Member
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Anne Marie Yatsula — PAC Member
Musammat Uddin — Senate Parliamentarian
If there are any questions, please call me at 644-1814
:md
XC: Ms. Stacey Pierre
Mrs. Danielle Morgan Acosta
Mr. Matthew Young

Ms. Carolyn Harris
Mr. Ben Young



